
Memo  
 

  

  

 

DATE: October 29, 2024 

TO: ASSEMBLY ROW RESIDENTS, PROPERTY OWNERS, and NEIGHBORS 

FROM: ASSEMBLY ROW DEVELOPMENT TEAM 

SUBJECT: ASSEMBLY ROW, BLOCK 9 NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING INVITATION 

 

Please join the Assembly Row Development team, the City of Somerville, and Ward Councilor Matt 

McLaughlin for a virtual neighborhood meeting. 

DATE:   WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2024 

TIME:                7:00pm 

CALL-IN INFO: Details below for Zoom Meeting: 

   https://frit.zoom.us/j/97149435176?from=addon 

In this meeting, the development team will present the updated schematic design for Block 9 at 

Assembly Row following design review and neighborhood meetings. There will be an opportunity 

to discuss ideas and feedback. The development team will respond to this session when preparing 

the Site Plan Approval with Special Permit to be considered by the Somerville Planning Board.  

Contact Councilor McLaughlin at mattforward1@gmail.com or Sarah Lewis at 

slewis@somervillema.gov if you have difficulty accessing the virtual neighborhood meeting. 
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